From: Kristy Rusher

To: lgoima
Subject: FW: Cemeteries LGOIMA request
Date: Tuesday, 29 August 2017 11:05:35 a.m.
Attachments:
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From: Kristy Rusher

Sent: Thursday, 24 August 2017 12:12 p.m.
To: 'info@fdanz.org.nz'

Subject: Cemeteries LGOIMA request

Hi Katrina,

You asked a series of questions regarding the Dunedin City Council’s cemeteries. Our answers
follow in red text below your questions:

“1. A list of the funeral directors or funeral homes that are registered as able to use the
cemetery or cemeteries and crematoriums (if any) operated by your council.

A PDF is attached of all the Funeral Directors/Homes that have used or are still using the
Crematorium

2. Alist of all registered funerals homes or directors in your catchment area.

Campbell and Sons

Gillions Funeral Services

Hope and Sons

Dignity Funeral Sevices

Anyone with the right paperwork can use the crematorium, it is not exclusive. Doug Nesbits
Funeral Directors in Balclutha, DIYers and Invercargill City Council use us as a back- up provider.

3. Details of the funding model that is applied to the cemetery or cemeteries and crematoriums
(if any) operated by your council.

The Council operates its services with some user charges, and information about our funding are
available in our Long Term Plan. Further details about the funding model for the Cemetery of
this are otherwise commercially sensitive and are withheld under section 7(2)(h) of the Local
Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

4. Details of plans for the future operation and funding of the cemetery or cemeteries and
crematoriums (if any) operated by your council as contained in Long Term Plans published in the
past two years.

Please refer to our Long Term Plan which is published on our webpage www.dcc.govt.nz/

We also have information about how we currently operate our services on this webpage:
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/facilities/cemeteries

5. Details of proposals for the future operation and funding of the cemetery or cemeteries and
crematoriums (if any) operated by your council as contained in Long Term Plans currently being
drafted or consulted on, or for which submissions have been called.

Our LTP is currently in preparation we have not yet commenced public consultation.
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6. The number of burials and cremations for each of the last 3 years that the council has
performed.

Year 14/15

Burials: 576

Cremations: 1,002

Year 15/16
Burials:524
Cremations:750

Year 16/17
Burials: 525
Cremations: 554

7. The prices for burials and cremations and all other associated costs for being buried or
cremated for the last three years.

15/16

Burial cost:

Plot purchase: 2000
Internment fee: 1483
Service Fee: 808

Cremations: 855

16/17

Burial cost:

Plot purchase: 2060
Internment fee: 1527
Service fee: 833

Cremation: 881

17/18

Burial Cost:

Plot Purchase:2122
Internment fee: 1573
Service fee: 858

Cremation: 907

8. The number of eco burial plots you have available for purchase.
In terms of natural burial sites DCC Cemeteries have 30 natural burial plots currently as a trial
period.”

As we have declined one part of your request, we advise that you may request the Ombudsmen
review our decision to withhold information. The Ombudsman can be reached on the following
details:



Free phone: Email: info@ombudsman.parliament.nz Fax:

0800 802 602 Please include a phone number so we can contact (04) 471
(+64 4 4739533) you if necessary 2254
Language line assistance
available.

Regards,

Kristy Rusher
Manager Civic and Legal, Corporate Services
Dunedin City Council/Kaunihera-a-rohe o Otepoti

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000; Fax: 03 474 3594
Email: kristy.rusher@dcc.govt.nz

e DUMEDIN CITY —
e lF e

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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Dunedin City Council
LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 47 Abrasive Concepts & Monumental Phone: 456 3950
31 Macandrew Road % Discount: 0.00 Fax: 456 2370
South Dunedin Contacts: Graham Burgess 456 3950
*Monumental** DUNEDIN 9012
**Mason Only** Email:  graham@abrasiveconcepts.co.nz
Code: 30 Academy Funeral Services
**|nactive** % Discount:  6.00
Email:
Code: 66 Academy Funeral Services
CHRISTCHURCH % Discount:  0.00
Email:
Code: 39 Affinity Funerals Phone: 03488 8405
141 Centenniel Avenue % Discount: 0.00
ALEXANDRA Contacts: Janice
Email: affinityfunerals @xtra.co.nz

Code: 226 Aitchison
**|nactive** % Discount. 0.00

Email:

Code: 225 Aitken

**|nactive** % Discount: 0.00
Email:
Code: 32 Aoraki Funeral Services Phone: 036862148
160 Mountain View Road % Discount: 0.00 Fax: 036862149
Gleniti Contacts: Shelley
TIMARU 7910
Email: office@aoraki.kiwi.nz
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Dunedin City Council

LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 224 Archer
**|nactive** % Discount. 0.00
Email:
Code: 29 Avenal Park Funeral Home Phone: 03218 9021
PO Box 579 % Discount: 6.00
INVERCARGILL 9840
Email:
Code: 27 Betts Funeral Services Phone: 03 688 4033
**|nactive** P OBox772 % Discount:  6.00
TIMARU Contacts: Barry
Email:
Code: 65 Betts Funeral Services Phone: (03) 6884033
P OBox772 % Discount: 0.00 Fax: (03) 6884032
TIMARU 7940
Email: mail@betts.co.nz
Code: 26 Blair Kelly Ltd
**|nactive** % Discount.  6.00
Email:
Code: 3 Campbell & Sons Debtor: 134626 Phone: 489-7756
95 Gordon Road % Discount: 6.00
Mosgiel
DUNEDIN
Email:
Code: 220 Canterbury Christian Funerals
**|nactive** P OBox31-300 % Discount:  6.00

CHRISTCHURCH

Email:
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Dunedin City Council

LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 33
**|nactive**

Canterbury Funeral Services

% Discount: 6.00

Email:

Code: 122

Central Otago Funerals
16 Ennis Street
ALEXANDRA 9320

% Discount: 0.00

Contacts: Graham Stephen 02 208 6281

Email: centralotagofunerals@hotmail.com

Code: 221
**nactive**

Cleveland Funeral Home
179 Ingestre Street
WANGANUI

Phone: 06 345 5522
% Discount: 0.00
Contacts: Fraser Stewart

Email:

Code: 187 Cloudy Bay Funeral Services Phone: 035782004
**|nactive** Blenheim % Discount:  0.00 Fax: 035782005
MARLBOROUGH Contacts: DAVID BUCKLEY
Email:
Code: 230 Cole
**|nactive** % Discount. 0.00
Email:
Code: 219 Cole & Hope

**nactive**

% Discount: 0.00

Email:

Code: 222
**|nactive**

Cole & Springer

% Discount: 0.00

Email:
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Dunedin City Council
LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 54 Colin Marshall
**|nactive** AUCKLAND

% Discount: 0.00

Email:

Code: 63 Croft Funeral Home
Lower Hutt % Discount: 0.00
WELLINGTON
Email:
Code: 90 Crombie Monumentalists Phone: 034348422

52 Lune Street
OAMARU 9400

*Monumental**
**Mason Only**

% Discount: 0.00

Email: crombie @ monumentalist.co.nz

Code: 42 CROMWELL FUNERAL SERVICES
**|nactive** CROMWELL

% Discount: 0.00

Email:

Code: 217 Davies Funeral Services

**|nactive**

% Discount: 0.00

Email:

Code: 28 Dauvis Funeral Services
**|nactive** P OBox56-013
AUCKLAND 1446

Phone: 09 638 9026
% Discount: 0.00 Fax: 09 6386520

Contacts: Brent Daly

Email: davisfunerals@xtra.co.nz

Code: 223 Dempsey & Forrest
**|nactive** P OBox341
WANGANUI

% Discount: 0.00

Email:
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Dunedin City Council
LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 46
**|nactive**

Dempsey & Forrest

Funeral Directors % Discount:  0.00
P O Box 341

WANGANUI 4540

Email:
Code: 7 Dignity Funeral Services
P OBOX5013 % Discount: 6.00
DUNEDIN
Email:
Code: 41 Dignity Funeral Services Phone: 487-8600
**|nactive** P OBox5013 % Discount:  6.00 Fax: 487-8900
Andersons Bay
DUNEDIN
Email:
Code: 216 Dignity With Sincerity

**|nactive**

% Discount: 6.00

Email:

Code: 215
**|nactive**

Dills Funeral Services

% Discount: 0.00

Email:
Code: 10 Doug Nesbit Funeral Services
12 James Street % Discount: 6.00
BALCLUTHA Contacts: Doug Nesbit
Email:
Code: 4  Dryden
BALCLUTHA % Discount: 0.00
Email:
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Dunedin City Council
LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 51 Dunedin Monumental Masons Ltd Phone: 476 4006
**Inactive** P OBox2184 % Discount: 0.00 Fax: 476 4116
DUNEDIN Contacts: Colin Morton 476 4006
Craig Morton
Email:
Code: 44 DUNEDIN MONUMENTAL MASONS LTD Phone: 476 4006
P O Box 2184 % Discount: 6.00 Fax: 476 4116
DUNEDIN 9044 Contacts: Craig Morton 476 4006

Email: info@headstonenz.co.nz

Code: 244  Dunstall's Funeral Services Phone: 06 8357196
**|nactive** P OBox1055 % Discount: 0.00 Fax: 06 8353913
NAPIER
Email:
Code: 77 Elliots Funeral Services
**|nactive** Tauranga % Discount:  0.00
BAY OF PLENTY
Email:
Code: 296 Elliotts Funeral Services Phone: 07 578 3338
25 Ninth Avenue % Discount: 0.00
TAURANGA 3110 Contacts: Warwick Francis
Email: staff@elliottsfunerals.co.nz
Code: 73 Exit Caskets Phone: 03485 9955
8 Ross Place % Discount: 0.00
LAWRENCE 9532 Contacts: 027 476 1008
Email: graeme.furness@gmail.com
Code: 735 Faithfull Funeral Services Phone: 09421 9844
PO Box 305 % Discount: 0.00
WHANGAPAROA 0943
Email: info @faithfulls.co.nz
A005 21 AUG 17 at 11:11AM Page 6




Dunedin City Council
LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 130
**|nactive**

Family
% Discount: 0.00

Email:

Code: 214
**|nactive**

Forrester Funeral Services

% Discount: 0.00

Email:

Code: 213
**nactive**

Frapwell & Holloway

% Discount: 0.00

Email:

Code: 212
**|nactive**

G Barrell & Son
% Discount: 0.00

Email:

Code: 211
**|nactive**

Geddes & Co
% Discount: 0.00

Email:

Code: 43 Gee & Hickton

**nactive** P OBox30127 % Discount:  0.00

LOWER HUTT Contacts: Gavin Murphy

Email:

Code: 15 Gee & Hickton

**|nactive** LOWERHUTT % Discount. 0.00
Email:
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Dunedin City Council
LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 125

Gee & Hickton Phone: 04566 3103
PO Box 566 3103 % Discount: 0.00
LOWER HUTT 5040

Email: office @geeandhickton.co.nz

Code: 17
**|nactive**

Gee & Hickton Ltd
% Discount: 0.00

Email:
Code: 45 Geoffrey Hall Funeral Services
**|nactive** 12 High Street % Discount:  6.00
Rangiora Contacts: Geoffrey Hall
CANTERBURY
Email:

Code: 199
**|nactive**

Geoffrey Sowman & Co Ltd
% Discount:  6.00

Email:
Code: 120 Geoffrey T Sowman
PO Box 110 % Discount: 0.00
BLENHEIM 7240
Email:
Code: 2 Gillions Funeral Services Ltd Debtor: 101928 Phone: 455-2128
407 Hillside Road % Discount: 6.00
Forbury
DUNEDIN
Email:
Code: 12 Gillions South Otago Funeral
P OBox14 % Discount: 6.00
MILTON Contacts: Russell Gillions
Email:
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Dunedin City Council
LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 50 Guardian Funeral Home Phone: (04)4774025
**Inactive** 4 Moorefield Road % Discount:  0.00 Fax: (04)4774850
Johnsonville
WELLINGTON
Email:

Code: 242 Gulliver & Tyler

**|nactive** Rangiora % Discount.  0.00
CANTERBURY
Email:
Code: 670 H Morris Funeral Services Phone: 09489 5737
31 Ocean View Road % Discount: 0.00 Fax: 09480 0870
Northcote
AUCKLAND
Email:
Code: 16 Hall & More Ltd
**|nactive** % Discount.  6.00
Email:
Code: 18 Hammond Funeal Services
**|nactive** % Discount. 0.00
Email:
Code: 20 Hammonds Funeral Services Phone: (03) 2085198
6 Invell Street % Discount: 6.00 Fax: (03) 2083238
GORE Contacts: Kevin Hammond
Email:
Code: 6 Harborow & Co Ltd
P O Box81 % Discount: 6.00
ALEXANDRA
Email:
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Dunedin City Council
LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 40 Harbour City Funeral Home
**|nactive** P OBox14-366

Kilbirne

WELLINGTON

% Discount: 0.00

Email:

Code: 209 Harbour City Funeral Services
**Inactive**

% Discount: 0.00

Email:

Code: 76 Harvey Bowler Funeral Services
284 Oxford Street
LEVIN 5510

Phone: 06 3682954
% Discount: 0.00
Contacts: Michael Hill

Email: michael.hb@xtra.co.nz

Code: 208 Harvey Bowler Ltd
**|nactive**

% Discount: 0.00

Email:

Code: 48 Hawkes Bay Funeral Services Lt
206 Windsor Avenue
HASTINGS 4122

Phone: 017 2546682
% Discount: 0.60 Fax: 06 8708502

Contacts: George O"Keefe

Email:

Code: 159 Heritage Funeral Services
PO Box 7244
CHRISTCHURCH 8240

Phone: 03374 6474
% Discount: 0.00

Email: heritagefunerals@xtra.co.nz

Code: 206 Hope & Kiniston
**Inactive**

% Discount: 0.00

Email:
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Dunedin City Council

LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 1 Hope & Sons Ltd Debtor: 102370 Phone: 455-5074
P O Box5013 % Discount:  6.00
Andersons Bay
DUNEDIN
Email:  jdyhrber@dcc.govtnz
Code: 91 Hope Funerals Ltd
4 Keenan Road % Discount:  0.00
RD3 Contacts: 07 5433151
*Monumental** TAURANGA 3173
*Mason Only** Email:  tony@hopefunerals.co.nz

Code: 80 Hope Garden Of Remembrance Cre Phone: 5422292
95 Clover Road % Discount:  0.00
EastHope Contacts: Marie Grooby 5482770
Tasman
NELSON Email: reception@marsdenhouse.co.nz
Code: 229 Hugh Gourley Ltd
**|nactive** GrantStreet % Discount:  6.00
DUNEDIN
Email:
Code: 55 Hugh Gourley Ltd
**Inactive** Clark Street % Discount: 0.00
DUNEDIN

Email:

Code: 60 HuttValley Funeral Services Phone: 045700111
**[nactive** P OBox44176 % Discount: 0.00 Fax: 045700113
Lower Hutt Contacts: Ray Walker (Mngr)
WELLINGTON Blair Brown (Ass Mng
Email:
Code: 52 |IBingham & Co Phone: 477 7079
**|nactive** P OBox5121 % Discount:  0.00 Fax: 4790179
DUNEDIN Contacts: lan Bingham 477 7079

Email:
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Dunedin City Council
LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 237 ICMark Ltd Phone: (06) 3688108
**|nactive** Funeral Home % Discount. 0.00
545-547 Queen Street
LEVIN
Email:

Code: 205 |ISRizziLtd

**|nactive** % Discount.  0.00
Email:
Code: 25 JFraseré& SonLtd
INVERCARGILL % Discount: 6.00
Email:
Code: 8 JGHenderson& SonLtd Phone: 4182264
P OBox8 % Discount: 6.00
BALCLUTHA
Email:

Code: 228 J McLean Ltd

**|nactive** % Discount. 0.00
Email:
Code: 101 John Rhind Phone: (03) 3799920
**|nactive** 13-19London Street % Discount:  0.00
CHRISTCHURCH
Email:
Code: 357 John Rhind Funeral Directors Phone: 033799920
19 London Street % Discount: 0.00
Richmond Contacts: Nick

CHRISTCHURCH 8053
Email: staff@johnrhind.co.nz
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Dunedin City Council

LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 235
**|nactive**

Kapiti Coast Funera Home

KAPITI COAST

% Discount:

Email:

0.00

Code: 9 Lakes District Funeral Service Phone: (03) 4422399
1076 Frankton Road % Discount: 6.00 Fax: (03) 4427366
P OBox 235 Contacts: R G McGrouther
QUEENSTOWN
Email:
Code: 56 Lamb & Hayward
**nactive** P 0OBOX 39001 % Discount:  0.00
HAEWOOD
CHRISTCHURCH
Email:
Code: 207 Lamb & Hayward Ltd
**|nactive** % Discount:  0.00
Email:
Code: 83 LAMB AND HAYWARD
CHRISTCHURCH % Discount: 0.00
Email:
Code: 38 Lychgate Funeral Home Phone: 04 3850745
**|nactive** 306 Willis Street % Discount. 0.00
WELLINGTON 6011 Contacts: Keith Newell
Email:
Code: 19 MacDonald & Weston Ltd
% Discount: 6.00

Email:
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Dunedin City Council
LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 11  Manning Funerals Ltd Phone: 09 3779790
31 George Street % Discount: 0.00 Fax: 093779791
Newmarket Contacts: Martha-Louise Asmus

AUCKLAND 1023

Email:
Code: 57 MarsdenHouse Phone: 03548 2770
**nactive** 41 Nile Street % Discount:  0.00
EastNelson
NELSON
Email:
Code: 204 McKinley, Murray & Laird Ltd
**|nactive** % Discount. 0.00
Email:
Code: 245 MITCHELL
**|nactive** ALEXANDRA % Discount:  0.00
Email:
Code: 243 Mitchell Funeral Services
**|nactive** % Discount. 0.00
Email:
Code: 61 Morris & Morris Ltd Phone: 09 437 5799
**Inactive** 199 Kamo Road % Discount:  0.00 Fax: 09 4375796
Keinsignton Contacts: Dale Edwardson
WHANGAREI
Email:
Code: 62 Morrison Funeral Directors Ltd
AUCKLAND 1071 % Discount: 0.00
Email:
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Dunedin City Council
LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 227 Murray

**|nactive** % Discount. 0.00
Email:
Code: 203 Palmer Funeral Services
**|nactive** % Discount.  0.00
Email:
Code: 13 Palmers Funeral Services Phone: 03 359-9422
**|nactive** 515 Wairakei Road % Discount:  0.06
CHRISTCHURCH Contacts: Ron Palmer
Email:
Code: 5 Palmerston Funeral Services
**|nactive** 9Roseness Street % Discount:  6.00
PALMERSTON
Email:
Code: 201 Paterson Funeral Services
**|nactive** % Discount. 0.00
Email:
Code: 231 Paterson's Funeral Services Phone: (03) 308 847
**|nactive** P OBox472 % Discount:  6.00 Fax: (03)308 747
ASHBURTON
Email:

Code: 379 R MclLean & Sons
% Discount: 0.00

Email:
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Dunedin City Council
LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 98 Resthaven Funeral Home
AUCKLAND % Discount: 0.00
Email:
Code: 100 Richmond Funeral Home Phone: 06 379 7616
PO Box 185 % Discount: 0.00

CARTERTON 5743

Email:

giddens@xtra.co.nz

Code: 59 ROSE FUNERALS
GORE % Discount: 0.00
Email:
Code: 210 Ross Gilmour
**|nactive** % Discount: 0.00
Email:
Code: 95 Scott Funeral Services Phone: 09 407-6387
**|nactive** 47 Hobson Avenue % Discount:  0.00
KERIKERI
Email:
Code: 22 Seddon Park Funeral Home
**|nactive** % Discount: 0.00
Email:
Code: 70 Seddon Park Funeral Home
**|nactive** 49 Seddon Road % Discount:  0.00
HAMILTON

Email:
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Dunedin City Council
LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 175 Shone & Shirley
**|nactive** 103 Collingwood Street % Discount.  0.00
NELSON
Email:
Code: 23 Shone & Shirley Ltd Phone: 03548 1559
**|nactive** 103 Collingwood Street % Discount:  0.00 Fax: 035468241
NELSON
Email:
Code: 58 Simplicity Funerals Phone: 0800 863378
**|nactive** 12 High Street % Discount:  0.00
Rangiora Contacts: Mark
CANTERBURY
Email:

Code: 31
**|nactive**

Simplicity Funerals Ltd
% Discount: 0.00

Email:
Code: 64 SIMPLY CREMATIONS
HAMILTON % Discount: 0.00
Email:
Code: 21 South Canterbury Funerals
TIMARU % Discount: 6.00
Email:
Code: 53 Southern Funeral Home Phone: 032088004
Gore % Discount: 6.00 Fax: 03 2088005
SOUTHLAND Contacts: Heather Stephens
Email:
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Dunedin City Council
LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 14 Stephen Funeral Home Phone: (03)208 8004
106 Hokonui Drive % Discount:  6.00 Fax: (03)208 8005
Gore Contacts: Graham & Heather
SOUTHLAND
Email:
Code: 202 Stringer, Wilson & Perkins

**|nactive**

% Discount: 0.00

Email:
Code: 24 The Wilson Funeral Home Phone: 04 3896069
**|nactive** P OBox44176 % Discount. 0.00
Lower Hutt 5040
WELLINGTON
Email:
Code: 218 Thormn
**|nactive** DUNEDIN % Discount:  6.00
Email:
Code: 249 Thorn & Co
**|nactive** % Discount. 0.00
Email:
Code: 250 Unknown
% Discount: 6.00
Email:
Code: 200 VincentFuneral Home
GORE % Discount: 6.00
Email:
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Dunedin City Council
LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 49 W Smith
**|nactive** Mosgiel % Discount. 0.00
DUNEDIN
Email:
Code: 99 Waikanae Funeral Home Phone: 04 293 6844
PO Box 300 % Discount: 0.00 Fax: 04 2935809
WAIKANAE 5250 Contacts: Lloyd
Email:
Code: 34 Waimate Funeral Home
**|nactive** % Discount.  6.00
Email:
Code: 35 Wall's Funeral Services Phone: 034348266
49 Humber Street % Discount: 6.00
OAMARU 9400 Contacts: Ethne & David
Email: walls.funeral@xtra.co.nz
Code: 247 Warren's Funeral Service Phone: 8355834
**|nactive** 157 Georges Drive % Discount:  0.00
NAPIER
Email:
Code: 36 Westland Funeral Services
**nactive** GREYMOUTH % Discount:  6.00
Email:
Code: 37 Whitestone Funeral Services
Weston Road % Discount: 6.00
OAMARU
Email:
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Dunedin City Council
LIST OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Code: 198 Wilson Funeral Home
WINTON % Discount: 6.00
Email:
Code: 102 Winton & Districts FuneralSer
**nactive** 306 GreatNorth Road % Discount:  0.00
WINTON 9720 Contacts: 03 236 7583
Email:
Code: 973 Winton & Districs Funeral Home
% Discount: 0.00
Email:
Code: 197 Wynn & Hope Ltd
**|nactive** DUNEDIN % Discount:  6.00

Email:
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